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Our strategic direction for the next 5 years
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DIRECTIONS

2025-2030

Working Together

Connecting

A Heart for the House

Taking care of what we have

; éonverts & Disciples

Churches & Educational
Facilities

A Leaders & Ministers

Nations & Ministry Bases

Generations
op

empowering those in need

- Structures

adopting vision, charter, governance structures

For a complete digital version of this booklet, go to crcaus.com
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SALVATION REVIVALS

| came to faith in 1971 during the Jesus
Movement when our western world and
our own Australian society was facing
some cataclysmic challenges such as
the Vietnam war, the sexual and drug
revolutions, and an anti-establishment
ethos because of disillusionment with
the structures of society, including the
church.

The Lord moved sovereignly to draw
millions of young people, hippies and
other social groups into the church
globally. But not all churches welcomed
them. Those that did, exploded in spiritual
growth and its effects are still being felt
today, particularly in music, preaching
and church facilities, purpose built for
community.

| wrote in my book Revival is our Middle
Name in 2020 that | sense another move
is coming, and we as a CRC movement
need to be ready for the influx of people
the Lord will bring in. Revival is messy -
as occurred during the Jesus Movement
- and we need to be welcoming of
people who have really been burnt

by the prevailing culture and broken
relationships, who are desperate for a
spiritual encounter with Jesus.

There is, like in the 70’s, global cultural
and political angst and confusion about
social roles and divisions in communities
breeding fear and anxiety. In the middle
of these challenges within society, we
see across the western world Gen Z

and Gen Alpha - particularly young men
aged 18+, flocking into churches and in

Australia, church attendance has markedly
increased over the past 6 years.

The assassination of Charlie Kirk, the
number one Christian and social/political
influencer among youth and young
adults, is an inflexion moment. Charlie’s
grisly public murder shocked many of us
deeply as he was a Pentecostal Christian
and an awesome evangelist for Jesus.

He was martyred while speaking to
thousands of students at a university and
it has immediately propelled hundreds

of thousands of people, if not millions
especially in the USA to flock into
churches and purchase Bibles. We are
seeing many people in Australia especially
young men seeking after Jesus and
searching for bible-based churches to
attend.

This brilliant and highly popular 31-year-
old’s brutal killing could be a turning
point for a new revival. Though we may
have different opinions about some of his
political opinions, he was a terrific witness
of the good news about Jesus.

Over the next few weeks and months
expect many visitors as Jesus awakens
people to their need of HIM. | encourage
all pastors and churches to take a fresh
look at their welcoming, connecting and
discipling ministries. Churches may need
to make some changes to embrace these
new hungry seekers the Holy Spirit will
draw into our churches.
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CRC DEVELOPMENTS

The CRC is expanding rapidly across the
world. Pastor Phil Cayzer, our Australian
Missions Director writes, “CRC Australia
is active in over 9?7/ nations, with 66

of these experiencing regular disciple-
making ministries and local church
activity. The remaining nations benefit
from short-term ministry and strategic
support.”

A NEW MISSIONS FRAMEWORK
We are currently improving the
governance structure of CRC Missions to

enhance effectiveness and accountability.

We have discussed transitioning CRC
Missions to operate as a separate
incorporated entity, establishing a
Missions Board, initially composed of the
current Australian International Missions
Team (AIMT) members. The National
Executive will be the accountable body
with power to appoint and remove
members. Most denominations operate
under this type of framework as it
provides greater protection regarding
funds raised for overseas mission
ventures.
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This will create clearer structural
separation between our National
Executive Office and our Missions Office.
A draft constitution will be presented

at this year’s National Council, followed
by a consultation period for National
Council members to ask questions and
make comments. Final endorsement is
scheduled for the National Council AGM
in 2026.

| also want to commend the great work
of our Australian Mission’s Office to you.
They have recently set up a new system
for sending money overseas for mission’s
purposes called StoneX. This is cheaper,
quicker and safer than sending money
through banks and it also helps run the
administration of our Missions office.

Thanks to the churches that have given
to help our Honiara, Solomon Islands CRC
Church as our support project for this
year.

FROM ‘RETIRED’ MINISTER TO
‘EMERITUS’ MINISTER

We have noted for some time now,
ongoing confusion regarding the term
“Retired” credential, which no longer
aligns with legal requirements for
ministers who are still active but are not
on a paid salary, or leading a church.
To address this, we are introducing the
concept of an “Emeritus” credential.
This new title better honours our long
standing ordained Pastors as they are
spiritual heroes of our denominational
family.

CHURCH PLANTING SCHOOL

We are excited to announce the next
Church Planting School (Jan 5th -

Jan 8th, 2026), which is an important
opportunity to equip and train future
church planters. Last year’s attendees
have either commenced new churches or
are in the preparation phase. Participation
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requires the approval of the registrant’s
Senior Minister and State Chair. We
encourage all Senior Ministers of
churches to prayerfully consider who
would be suitable people to be involved
in our next school. Registration details
can be found at
https:/www.crcaus.com/planting

HELPFUL GUIDELINES

Our National Executive is aiming

to regularly review our policies and
guidelines over the next few years and to
ensure all our Pastors and Churches are
fully aware of their importance and are
outworking these wise provisions.

To start this review process we have
highlighted three as they are so topical at
the moment: the Ministry Code of Ethics,
the Known Offenders Guideline and the
Sexual Harassment Policy. These really
important documents are preventative
rather than remedial after an unfortunate
event. We would like all CRC Pastors to
look over these documents and discuss
them with your Church Boards and
various ministry teams so they become
familiar with the content. If you have any
comments or feedback relating to them,
please pass this on to your respective
State Chair who can refer it back to the
National Office.

WORLD PENTECOSTAL
CONFERENCE

It was my privilege to attend the Triennial
World Pentecostal Conference in
Helsinki, Finland earlier in the year.

There were over 5,000 delegates from
around 100 nations across the world.

I'm so grateful to Jesus we are part
of the 700 million strong Pentecostal
denominations & charismatic groupings.

The World Pentecostal Conference has a
bold faith vision to ‘reach every person
on earth by 2033'... 2,000 years after
the death, resurrection and ascension

of Jesus, the outpouring of the Holy
Spirit and the birth of Jesus Church. On
present growth projections there will

be 1 billion Pentecostal / Charismatic
Christians by 2050

At the last conference (2022) in Seoul
Korea | was appointed to be a member
of the Advisory Committee representing
the CRC and Australia’s other Pentecostal
movements...It's an honour to serve in
this capacity.

Executive & Advisory Committees of the World
Pentecostal Movement.

NEW PUBLICATIONS

| have written two books this year and
I'm praying they will prove helpful to our
pastors and churches.

| am releasing

my newest book,
How to Protect
Your Church.
After 47 years of
experience leading
a church and 35
years as State and
National Chairman,
| have seen many
examples of how

How to

PROTECT
your CHURCH

A PREVENTATIVE APPROACH




churches can proactively outwork good
leadership, team building and governance
habits ... and I've seen the terrible
consequences of times when they don't.
This book shares how churches can
wisely plan holy, healthy and productive
ministry leadership teams to protect
their church. I'm encouraging every Lead
Minister of a church to get a copy and
then purchase a bundle to share with
their Eldership Boards and the leaders
they are developing.

New Beginnings
is a new trilogy

of books to help
pastors and
leaders in their
discipling of new
believers in Jesus.
First Things First
was released

at our State
Conferences
earlier this year
and is about the 6
foundational truths outlined in Hebrews
6:1-3. I'm working on Doing Life God'’s
Way based on the Lord’s prayer and Born
to Grow centred on Jesus’ beatitudes...|
hope to have completed them in 2026.

YOU

ARE ANEW
CREATION

Who Jesus intended you to be
Your Purpose, Vision and Identity in Christ

JOE HABERMEHL

New
Beginnings

First Things First

Pastor Joe
Habermehl

has released a
fabulous book
called You are a
New Creation that
| encourage all
pastors to read.

Pastor Nathan
Bettcher has
produced a study
guide based on Leo
Harris's Five Keys
of Authority that
can be facilitated in
your small groups.
This little book

will prove to be a
valuable resource
for our movement
world-wide.

e -
- Journal Edition - ’

| have been part of the CRC for 54

of our 80 years and | dearly love my
spiritual family. Jesus saved me through
the ministry of our founder Leo Harris

in our mother church and it's been a

joy to serve our pastors and churches
over the decades. I'm very excited about
celebrating our 80th birthday this year
as we prepare our hearts for the next 20
years.
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State Report

VIC & TAS

We had a wonderful conference together
at Burnie City Church in May, with around
140 registrations (including 15 kids and
teens). It was a great time of growing in
relationship with each other and with
those stepping into ministry. We were
blessed and challenged by Pastor Ken Lee
and our other speakers. A huge thanks
goes to Pastor Greg Jones, Pastor Hannah
House, and the entire Burnie City Church
team for the way they hosted and blessed
us.

It's been wonderful to hear about our
Regional Gatherings and to visit five of
our churches’ Sunday services over 2025.
| believe the health of our churches
depends on us being healthy—caring

for one another and supporting each
other. We can’t do this if we're not
making gathering together a priority, and
| strongly encourage you to do so! We
want to encourage every CRC pastor to
make conferences and regional gatherings
a real priority—for yourselves and for
those you can encourage as well.

Our IMPLANT kids and youth leaders
training day has gone national and is now
helping the entire movement. | want to
thank Pastor Chris Davis as he continues
to lead our Youth Generations team in
Vic-Tas, and also thank Jade La'Brooy,
who has stepped back into the role of
State Kids Ministry Coordinator in 2025.

The Women'’s Time Out Camp for
womens pastors and ministers’ wives has
also continued to be great for women

in ministry across our movement—both
young and old—as they connect and
encourage one another. A huge thanks to
all involved.

Pastor Andrew Cox

After the success of the one-day CRC
Women's Conference in July 2024 in
Waurn Ponds, it is happening again in
2026, and we encourage everyone to get
involved! Thank you to all who supported
the 2024 conference—whether you came,
promoted it, or sent women along from
your church.

As an Executive, we have identified

a strong desire to support our lead
pastors more intentionally. We want

to provide pastors with opportunities

to work through challenges and issues
before small matters become big ones.
With this in mind, we ran the first of
two Pastors Greenhouse groups through
2025. These were two-hour fortnightly
sessions on Zoom over 12 weeks,
discussing topics such as vision, strategy,
personal leadership, community outreach,
connection and discipleship, volunteer
development, and governance.

We currently have a number of positions
vacant in our churches as they look for
pastors. You can find out more via the
national website: www.crcaus.com/
churches#positionsvacant.

| want to say thank you to Pastor Dan
Parker, who finished up on our State
Executive after many years of serving
VIC-TAS on the Executive and as our
State Chair. Also, thank you to Anna
Wyatt, who continues to be such a
resource in her administrative role.
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She helps me and the Executive outwork
our calling and regularly liaises with
Sharon Bradley, who stepped into the
national role of General Manager in 2024.
A huge thanks to all who have served

our state, along with our entire Executive
team, in strengthening and equipping our
churches and helping new works begin.

Finally, there have been many other
exciting things happening. CRC Training
continues to prepare people; others are
going through the credentialing process;
new churches are being planted; and
missions and school developments
continue to grow as we seek to

Pastor Cass Tompich

State Report

SA, NT & WA

It was wonderful to meet together for
our CRC SA/NT/WA State Conference

in May, on the theme: Slow Down and
Lead. Our State Exec Team considers it a
real privilege to serve our CRC movement
over the next two-year term.

Thank you to Joe Habermehl for your
fantastic input as SA/NT/WA State

REACH, RAISE, TEACH, CONNECT &
PLANT ONE—so please read through all
the reports!

VIC-TAS State Executive
Chairman: Andrew Cox
Vice Chairman: Phil Tong
Bruce Sharman

Matt Wyatt

Norma Cayzer

Greg Jones

Julianne Ullrich

Mike Albert

Sean La'Brooy

Chris Davis

Chairman over the last six years!

Joe has kept our eyes on Jesus,
sharpened our commitment to loving
people well, challenged us to continue
living in—and being faithful stewards
of—the gospel of grace, and helped us
become more intentional about good
governance. I'm thankful he remains part
of our State Executive Team as Vice Chair
going forward.
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and genuinely care for
the CRC pastors, leaders,
and churches of our
State Council—is a joy.
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impact! Who is the
Lord asking you to ‘be

a Barnabas’ for?
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Thanks also to Mark Bettcher who is
continuing on the executive but stepping
down from the Vice Chair role. And

it's been a pleasure to welcome Jodie
Habermehl and Mike Groom onto the
team aswell.

In fact, working together with a wise, fun,
and Christ-like team—who passionately
love Jesus and genuinely care for the
CRC pastors, leaders, and churches of
our State Council—is a joy. Having Josh
O’Callaghan and Hans Voortman working
alongside our State Exec in their roles as
SA/NT/WA Credentialing Team Leader
and State Pastor, respectively, is also a
real blessing.

There is healthy connection and
fellowship, with genuine love and unity
happening across our State Council—
praise the Lord! I'm thrilled that we have
a fruitful and growing Trainee Minister’s
Development Pathway taking place, and
two church plants preparing to launch in
early 2026.

As I've been praying for the churches

the Lord has called us to shepherd under
His leadership—the future churches

and apostolic bases Jesus is yet to birth
across our States/Territory, the precious
people He wants to reach with the gospel
as we make disciple-makers, and the
servant-hearted, Christlike men, women,
boys, and girls He wants to raise for His

Kingdom—I cannot stop thinking about
the example of Barnabas (Acts 9:26-28;
Acts 11:22-25a).

He not only “saw what the grace of

God had done,” but Barnabas also saw
opportunities to go and find Saul, and
purposefully invested time in him;
advocated for and encouraged him; made
room for and mentored him. Barnabas
even taught alongside Saul for a whole
year, and later went on mission trips with
him.

| wonder if Saul—the Apostle Paul—would
have gone on to be as fruitful in God’s
Kingdom if Jesus hadn’t used Barnabas to
give him a go and develop him?

| believe one of the most important
things our State Council will contribute to
God'’s Kingdom over the next 12 months
will not be something we do, but the
someone(s) we help reach with Christ’s
love—and the someone(s) we help raise to
outwork God's call on their lives.

Imagine the exponential impact! Who is
the Lord asking you to ‘be a Barnabas’
for?

SA, NT & WA State Executive

Chairperson: Cass Tompich

Vice Chairperson & Treasurer:

Joe Habermehl

Generations / Thriving Pastors: Mark
Bettcher

State Administrator: Wendy Brooks

CRC Training: Jess Newman

Missions: Mike Groom

Credentialing / Healthy Church
Culture: Jodie Habermehl
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| Pastor Trevor Murphy
State Report

NSW, ACT &
QLD

It's my pleasure once again to share
about the main highlights and combined
activities of our NSW/ACT/QLD CRC
churches for 2024/25.

One of the key highlights of the past
year has been observing the increasing
interaction between our CRC States. This
has been primarily evident through the
growing joint commitment to our CRC
National Strategic Plans—particularly in
the areas of Overseas Missions, Ministry
and Leadership Training, Generations
Initiatives, Evangelism resources,

and Church Planting. It's also been
encouraging to witness the gracious
invitations extended to various State
Leaders to cross borders and speak at
each other’s state conferences over the
past few years.

Generations

We are blessed with committed ministry
leaders at both the state and national
levels, who work together to encourage
and equip our churches in the vital areas

of Young Adult, Youth, and Children’s
Ministry.

In NSW/ACT/QLD, we are very grateful
for:

e Maika Ravitu (Young Adults)
¢ Beka Dennis (Youth)
o Jeremy Campbell (Kids)

These leaders go above and beyond to
serve our state churches and leaders,
including facilitating the following annual
programs:

e Surge Youth Camp - Recently held
annually in Narrandera, and now
expanding to the Sydney region as of
January 2026.

o Best is Better - A gathering for young
adults.

e Implant Seminar - An inspirational
training event for Young Adult, Youth,
and Children’s Ministry leaders.

¢ Online Resource and Info Forums

Verity Christian College, linked to our
Lifesource Church in Griffith, continues
to grow and is being recognised for
meeting high academic benchmarks for its
students.

Progress is also underway to establish a
further campus of Verity Christian College
in Leeton, in partnership with our Leeton
CRC Church.

Regional Gatherings
We've continued to hold our highly
valued regional gatherings as regularly
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We are blessed with committed ministry leaders at both
the state and national levels, who work together to
encourage and equip our churches in the vital areas.

as possible across the state. Heartfelt
thanks to everyone involved in organising,
hosting, and participating in these
important moments of connection and
support for our pastors and leaders.

State Conference

This year’s state conference was held in
Wollongong and was well attended, with
strong representation from CRC pastors
and churches across our states.

The theme “Anointed” was both timely
and well received. It was powerfully
spoken into by our key guest speakers,
Pastor Joe Habermehl and Pastor Bill
Vasilakis, along with several of our own
state pastors.

The worship—coordinated by our amazing
muso extraordinaire, Pastor Dave
Dennis—and the children’s program—Iled
by guest ministry couple Mikaela and
Chrioni Geno—were among the highlights
of our time together.

| must also commend and sincerely
thank Pastor Caroline Dennis for her
incredible servant heart and outstanding
organisational skills.

State Team

Our State Executive Team continues to
be a joy to work with, bringing a genuine
heart to serve our CRC family. | sincerely
thank each of them for another fruitful
and positive year.

Executive Team

Trevor Murphy (Chair)

Caroline Dennis (Vice Chair)

Rodney Bortolin (Secretary, Admin &
Credentialing)

Steve Rand

Geoff Hodgkinson

Wilhelmina (Billi) Wright

Jan Bollington (Finance/Treasurer)




Pastor Phil Cayzer

National

MIssions

“Declare his glory among the nations, his
marvellous deeds among all peoples.” -
Psalm 96:3 (NIV)

It has been a great joy serving with the
Australian International Missions Team
(AIMT) as we take bold, faith-filled

steps toward our shared vision, “A CRC
Presence in Every Nation by 2045 The
unity of CRC Churches across Australia
continues to bear lasting fruit—both
locally and globally.

Where We Are Now

CRC Australia is active in over 97 nations,
with 66 of these experiencing regular
disciple-making ministries and local
church activity. The remaining nations
benefit from short-term ministry and
strategic support.

The International Missions Bible College
(IMBC) continues to expand, with over
7,000 students now enrolled. Our
partnership with Vision International
University (USA) has strengthened our
global standing and clearly communicates
our CRC identity to leaders joining our
worldwide family.

National Prayer & Missions

Offering

In 2024, $70,000 was raised for the Port
Moresby facilities project in PNG, aiding
in the training of men and women for
ministry.

This year’s National Missions Day
Offering supports the “Isaiah 58
Solomon Islands Project”, helping to
build a new church and Bible college
in Honiara. Materials are in place—we
now believe for provision to pour the
foundation and raise the structure.

Key 2026 Dates

» National Day of Prayer & Fasting -
Thursday, 23 July 2026

» National Missions Day - Sunday, 26
July 2026

International Leaders
Gathering (ILG)

Our Zoom ILG continues to unite leaders
globally, share vision, and strengthen our
CRC family. The next ILG is scheduled for
Saturday, 1 November 2025 (1:30-5:30
PM AEDT). Contact me if you have
international CRC leaders to recommend
for participation.

Pulse Magazine

Pulse Magazine continues to highlight
powerful CRC missions stories. Special
thanks to Mikeala Geno for her editorial
leadership. Past editions are available
online—please consider contributing your
church’s missions story.

Missions Programs &

Resources
We continue to equip all generations for
missions through:
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» Kids Can Do Missions 1 & 2 - Four-
week children’s ministry programs

e “Pursuit” Youth Series - Seven video-
based lessons with study guides

* Young Adults Series - Based on Papa
Barry by Ps. Barry Silverback, with
study guides by Ps. Jeremy Steel

» Pathway to Missions - Inspiring and
equipping many to explore cross-
cultural missions

If you need help accessing any of these,
visit the CRC Missions website.

Missionary Resettlement Fund
Thank you to the churches contributing
to the Missionary Resettlement Fund,
which supports long-term workers
returning home. Contributions can be
made during CRC conferences or directly
through CRC Missions.

Visiting the Nations

In its second year, Operation
Proclamation sent five teams to 17
African nations—strengthening churches,
officiating IMBC graduations, and
encouraging expansion. More teams are
planned for August-September 2026.

We also thank the many churches
currently undertaking short-term trips. If
your church hasn’t yet, we encourage you
to start planning one!

Funds Transfer Platform

To meet ACNC External Conduct
Standards, we now use a secure platform
offering 7-15% better exchange rates
than banks, allowing fund transfers to
over 180 nations. Contact Mikeala Geno
to get started.

Governance & Compliance

In response to evolving regulations,

and in consultation with legal advisors
and other movements, we are planning
to incorporate the CRC Missions
Department as its own entity under the
CRC National Executive. This ensures
legal compliance, clear accountability,
reduced liability and opportunities for
future growth (e.g. tax-deductible giving,
international registration).

| want to sincerely thank the AIMT
members—especially Mikeala Geno—for
their excellent financial stewardship. Our
strength lies in partnership, accountability,
and obedience to God’s call.

Let’s continue to respond to the Great
Commission:

“Go into all the world and preach the
gospel to all creation.” - Mark 16:15
(NIV)

Australian International
Missions Team

Phil Cayzer

Bill Vasilakis

Barry Silverback
Jeremy Steel

Norma Cayzer

Mike Groom

Steve Pidd

Hans Voortman

Bruce Sharman

Al Wari

Mikaela Geno (Finance)
Sharon Bradley (Admin)
Nathan Bettcher (Admin)
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Pastor Barry Silverback

International

MIssions

It is very rewarding to write and share
with you some of the good news stories
that have taken place in 2025 across
several nations.

National Conference and the
35th Anniversary of the CRC

in the Philippines

More than 300 delegates attended this
three-day event from every province

in the nation, coming together in

pure worship, dancing, celebration,

and honouring all the churches, their
pastors, teams, volunteers, and giving
thanks to God for all He has done in
the movement since its inception. The
tremendous contribution of Australian
churches, ministries, and missionaries to
the development and growth of the CRC
throughout the nation was also warmly
acknowledged.

The First National Conference

in India

This bold venture involved moving a large
number of people across vast distances in
India. Some 52 pastors, leaders, workers,
and students gathered from four different
states and from Nepal for two days and
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the number of water
bapti sms that have

taken place this year
in Papua New Guinea,
India, Nepal, the
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three nights of worship, fellowship, and
teaching. Each delegate shared and
celebrated the wonderful things God

is doing, despite the many challenges,
opposition, and internal pressures they
face daily in such a vast and culturally
diverse nation.

Water Baptisms, Evangelism

and New Churches

It is very encouraging and brings a great
sense of pride to see the number of water
baptisms that have taken place this year
in Papua New Guinea, India, Nepal, the
Philippines, and Fiji.

There is a renewed keenness to
evangelise — one-on-one on the streets
and through smaller open-air rallies,
where still permitted.

There continues to be growth in the
planting of new churches, particularly

in the rural areas of Papua New Guinea
over the last 12 months. New churches
have also been planted in the Philippines,
Cambaodia, Fiji, and Nepal.
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Bold Witnessing by Young
Indian Believers

It is especially encouraging to see young
Indian men and women in their early and
mid-twenties boldly sharing the Good
News on the streets, one-on-one with
all kinds of people. This is particularly
notable among the young women, as
traditionally they have been restricted
from participating in public ministry.

Their compassion in reaching out to
displaced persons — particularly the
elderly — due to tribal conflict, extreme
flooding, and destruction of homes, has
been deeply moving. They are providing
basic necessities such as food, clothing,
shelter, and even biweekly bathing care
for the elderly.

Natural disasters and conflicts are
affecting people everywhere, and the
church continues to be a source of
practical and spiritual support.

Training
There is still a strong interest in training.
This year, Bethel PNG has the largest

Natural disasters
and conflicts are
affecting people
everywhere, and the
church continues

to be a source

of practical and
spiritual support.
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number of enrolled students in its history
— 60 full-time, live-in students.

New Missionaries

Bethel PNG is actively training and
sending missionaries to overseas mission
fields.

Having recovered from the lost
momentum during the COVID period

— when there were no candidates for
missionary training — we are now seeing
new movement.

Over the past 12 months, a young woman
from Bethel PNG has spent two three-
month periods (due to visa restrictions) in
a restricted nation and is preparing for a
third, completing a total of nine months.
Another young woman from Fiji made
two visits to another restricted country —
one for six months and another for three
months.

Zoom Teaching - Overseas

Countries

The regular weekly program of Zoom
teaching of curriculum subjects in our
training schools in India, the Philippines,
Fiji, Nepal, and occasionally West Africa
continues to be supported by lecturers
from Australia, the USA, Fiji, PNG, the

Philippines, and Nepal.

Pathways to Missions students and
various pastors from several countries
continue to visit, teach, and encourage
CRC ministries in different fields.

It is great to be alive!

“It's better to be a live dog than a dead
lion.” (Ecclesiastes)




Pastor Jeremy Steel

Pathway to
Missions

The Pathway to Missions initiative exists
to help people on their journey into
missions by providing training, equipping,
and resourcing at every stage. Everyone
is at a different point of engagement with
missions, but we believe every follower
of Jesus and every church community is
called and commissioned to play a part.
That involvement looks different for each
person and congregation.

Our aim is to inspire, encourage, and
facilitate active engagement in missions—
whether that be through prayer, support,
sending, or going.

One Day Seminars

The one day seminar continues to be the
key entry point of connection. In 2025,
we gathered in Victoria at Turning Point
Church, with strong attendance and

an atmosphere of inspiration. We were
blessed with input from Pastors Phil and
Norma Cayzer, alongside younger voices
including Pastor Alyssa Steel, Malachi
Hammond, and myself. Together, we saw
fresh passion for missions stirred across
generations.

Looking ahead, we are excited to
announce the 2026 One Day Seminars:

e South Australia - Saturday, 25 July
2026

e Victoria - Saturday, 22 August 2026

e« New South Wales - Saturday, 12
September 2026

Two-Day Seminar - South
Australia

In addition to the One Day events this
year, we also conducted a Two-Day
Seminar in South Australia with Pastor
Barry Silverback. Though smaller in
attendance, it was a powerful time where
Pastor Barry shared his heart for the
nations, along with remarkable stories
from his lifetime of following Christ across
the globe. Those who attended testified
to the deep impact of his teaching and
example.

Missions Exposure Trips

This year, two individuals undertook the
option of a six-week Missions Exposure
Trip. Unlike a short-term mission trip,
these exposure trips connect participants
into an established CRC base in another

Our aim is to inspire,
encourage, and
facilitate active
engagement in
missions—whether
that be through
prayer, support,
sending, or going.

2
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nation, allowing them to experience life
cross-culturally and be mentored by a
missionary or pastor on the field.

The outcomes have been significant.
Participants grow in their understanding
of cross-cultural ministry. They develop
stronger faith, a clearer sense of God's
call and each participant reported the trip
as a deeply impacting and life-shaping
experience.

We believe this pathway will continue
to be a vital tool in preparing future
missionaries and mission-hearted leaders.

Resources
The book Papa
Barry remains
an outstanding
resource for
stirring passion
for missions.

To maximise its
impact, Pathway

to Missions Bawry Sitverback
has developed T
companion

resources:

e “Pursuit” - a youth-focused resource.

* Young Adults Study Guide - designed
for small group discussion.

Both are available through the RevYth
and CRC websites, ensuring our younger
generations are being discipled with a
heart for the nations.

As a movement, CRC Churches
International has embraced the big vision
of being present in every nation of the
world by 2045—our 100th anniversary.
Achieving this requires every pastor and
church to be intentionally connected with
a nation—or nations—in significant ways.

Pathway to Missions exists to serve our
denomination in reaching this vision

by providing clear, practical, and Spirit-
inspired steps for people and churches to
engage with the nations.

Together, we will see the Great
Commission fulfilled.
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Pastor Bill Vasilakis

Church
Planting

Planting new churches is central to who
we are as a CRC movement. Our State
Chairs and | are the action team to
facilitate such an important aspect of our
Strategic Directions.

It all began with our founder Leo Harris
and a handful of people planting our

first Australian Church in Adelaide in
1945...80 years ago. Many hundreds of
Churches have been planted from that
initial seed church, though they are not all
in our movement.

Today we have around 140 Churches in
Australia and our conservative estimate
is well over 1,000 in the nations in which
we are pioneering.

We launched our first Church Planting
School last January and our second is in 3
months’ time, from Monday night January
5th to Thursday night the 8th...Churches
have and will be pioneered from the 11
men and women who attended our first
one in January, 2025, and from the eager
interest shown for our second one.

(44

As we embrace the
New Testament Church
apostolic pattern for

revival, the Holy Spirit
will open doors and
provide in ways we can

scarcely imagine.
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Two new churches will be launched in the
greater Adelaide region early next year,
and I'm aware of several others being
prayerfully planned in our other States.

| believe it is more than possible for all
our churches irrespective of their size to
directly plant a church in the next 5 years,
or to support another church to do it....
What a great faith goal for the glory of
God and the extension of Jesus’ kingdom
across Australia.

| encourage every pastor and church

to prioritise church planting by praying,
planning and purposefully encouraging
and inspiring some of your key leaders

to step out and pioneer another
congregation...When a parent church
supports them like good parents do when
their children leave home, and spiritually
covers them, it becomes so much easier
and fruitful.

CRC family let’s rise with fresh vision and
expectant faith, and step out trusting
Jesus to work miraculously. As we
embrace the New Testament Church
apostolic pattern for revival, the Holy
Spirit will open doors and provide in ways
we can scarcely imagine.



Christian Schools

There is a great opportunity before CRC
churches to reach and disciple our nation
through Christian schools.

We have some very capable church-
school organisations that are at the
forefront of the Christian school
movement in Australia. Adelaide
Christian Schools has multiple schools in
Australia and Papua New Guinea. They
are a leading organisation in Christian
education in South Australia.

Portside Christian College (PCC) has
purchased land and expanded through

a major new building project. This is a
response to having limitePad options due
to the lack of available land. The creativity
of the leaders has resulted in a wonderful
extension to the school. PCC is an
excellent school and a beacon for Christ-
centred education.

Lighthouse Christian College is a great
initiator of new schools. They are
currently working with Diggerland Church
in establishing a new school in Red Cliffs.
They also helped launch Verity Christian
College (VCC) in Griffith, which is now
operating under its own governance and
organisation. VCC has been seeking other
opportunities to expand in regional NSW.

The two campuses of Christway College,
at Kingston and Wyndham, are growing
and healthy. They are now working with
a church in regional Victoria to plant a
third campus. A new school is currently
in development at Warragul, under the
governance of Church on Tarwin called
‘Agueous Vitae Grammar’ which is
expected to open in 2026.

Pastor Dan Parker

Three other CRC churches have
incorporated schools into their vision for
the future. This is very important and
exciting for our strategic directions for
2023-28: ‘Each one can plant one’.

There is a great need for the Church to rise
to the challenge of reaching and discipling
our communities. Our nation needs
Christ-centred education that presents a
worldview placing God at the centre of
human existence. As a movement, we will
do what we can to support our churches
that are maintaining a Christian ethos

and purpose for their schools. Equally, we
will support any of our churches in their
endeavour to plant Christian schools in
Australia or on the mission field.

Christian education is a central element in
reaching our nation for Christ. At the very
least, it gives young people a knowledge of
God—but more importantly, it creates an
opportunity for the revelation and reality of
the power of the Gospel to transform their
lives.

Christian education is
a central element in

reaching our nation for
Christ.
29




Pastor Jess Newman

Training

Once again, it's been an honour to serve
the movement in the area of training.
Reflecting on 80 years of the CRC, I'm
both reminded and awed by the work of
the many who have gone before—those
who invested countless hours to bring our
movement and our Training Department
to where they are today. | also remain
humbled when | consider those who are
coming after us, and our privileged role
in training them as the Kingdom of God
continues to grow.

2025 has been a great year for Revival
College. We have seen an uptake in
enrolment numbers, as well as a fresh
wave of younger students signing up

| also remain humbled
when | consider those
who are coming after
us, and our privileged

role in training them
as the Kingdom of
God continues to
grow.

2

to study. We also ran a camp in South
Australia this year, due to the increased
number of SA students. This was an
excellent opportunity to hear from some
of our South Australian pastors.

Our College team never underestimates
the trust our churches and the National
Executive have placed in us, and we

love meeting and being part of each
individual’'s discipleship journey. The
Revival College team is composed of
myself, Pastor Mark Walker, and Pastor
Bill Lowrey, with additional help from
Pastor Joel Justin (camp cook) and Pastor
Alyssa Steel (socials).

With increased student numbers, our
attention has been focused on Revival
College; however, we remain committed
to broader training initiatives. The
National Training Team meets regularly,
has several projects in the pipeline, and
is dedicated to facilitating connections to
established courses and exploring ways
to empower leaders through professional
development resources.

As the calendar edges towards 2045, we
remain mindful of our church planting and
missional goals—and the combined effort
required to meet them.

We look forward to continued
partnership, as each one teaches one.

National Training Team

Members

Jess Newman (National Director)
Nathan Bettcher

Mark Walker

Sam Chesser (SA, NT and WA
representative)

David Wright (NSW, QLD and ACT
representative)

Bill Lowrey (VIC and TAS representative)



Generations

It has been a privilege to witness the
growth within our Generations ministry
over the past 12 months. Across our
churches, we have seen encouraging
signs of young people stepping into

faith and becoming actively involved in
church life, as well as many young leaders
pursuing further training and stepping
into leadership roles.

Around the world, there is a remarkable
surge in youth and young adults turning
to Jesus and seeking authentic, life-giving
spiritual community. This is an exciting
opportunity for us, as a movement, to
consider how we can respond to this
spiritual hunger within our own local
contexts.

As a team, we've continued to focus
on building connection among our
Generations leaders and creating
opportunities to support local churches
by equipping their teams in leadership
and ministry training.

A key highlight this year has been the
continued growth of our CRC National
Generations Training Day, Implant. Now
in its second year as a national initiative,
it was encouraging to see more churches
from every state participating, and to
witness the meaningful connections
formed as a result. We encourage all
churches to send their teams or attend
in the future to be inspired and equipped
for generational ministry.

Across our Kids, Youth, and Young Adult
portfolios, our team has also delivered
targeted workshops, providing specific
training for each area. These sessions
were well attended and are available on
the National Generations webpage, along
with many other helpful resources.

Our core focus remains on supporting
local churches in establishing strong

Pastor Jodie Elliott

generational ministry expressions within
their communities. To further this mission,
we're excited to soon launch several new
resources: Kids’ Devotional Booklets,

a Young Missionary Devotional, and a
series of youth-friendly discipleship cards
designed to help young people explore the
foundations of faith, their identity in Christ,
and how to share their testimony.

We are truly witnessing a God-led
awakening among young people across the
globe. | would love to encourage each local
church to consider how you can open the
door and create space for young people in
your community to encounter Jesus in real
and life-changing ways.

| would also love to extend a huge thanks
to our amazing National Generations Team,
whose experience, leadership, and love for
Kids, Youth, and Young Adults is a real asset
to our movement.

National Generations Team
e Pastor Jeremy Campbell (Kids)

e Pastor Beka Dennis (Youth)

e Pastor Shian D'Costa (Young Adults)
e Pastor Jess Newman (Training)

e Pastor Alyssa Steel (Missions)

e Pastor Rachel Lane (Generation
Transitions)

And finally, thank you to every person

who gives their time and resources to
invest in ministry in their local church. Your
investment is never wasted.




EFvangelism

Jesus is alive and moving in Australia,
and the gospel is still God’s power to
save and transform those who believe!

Secularism promised freedom and self-
actualisation, but has left hopelessness,
uncertainty, and anxiety in its wake—
particularly for our younger generations.
A growing meaning crisis in the West has
created a deep spiritual hunger for real
answers:

“People are... distracted by technology
but left feeling hollow once the novelty
wears off or addiction sets in. They are
confused by the demands of fashioning
their own identity when there is no
pattern to follow and the rules keep
changing. They are made anxious by a
culture that demands ideological purity
but extends no grace to those who fall
short. They are exhausted by the search
for a meaning they must invent and

a purpose that seems to elude them.
People can only take so much.”

—Justin Brierley, The Surprising Rebirth of
Belief in God

Despite a decline in Christian affiliation,
Australians are still turning to Christianity
in large numbers. Older generations are
turning to Jesus more than we think,

and youth are on a quest for meaning
(McCrindle, 2025). While regional areas
are moving away from Christian identity
faster than inner cities, there has been an

increase in the number of 18-25-year-olds
—particularly young men—going to church
(NCLS).

More than two in five Australians (45%)
are extremely or very open to spiritual
conversations that involve different views
to their own, and one in five Australians
(19%) are extremely or significantly open
to changing their current religious view
(McCrindle, 2025).

Entrusted with the ministry and message
of reconciliation (2 Cor 5:11-21)—not just
strategies or programs—it's by being Jesus’
witnesses and His Church, empowered by
the Spirit, that each one can reach one:

in our everyday conversations, over meal
tables, and while doing life with people. By
praying for and walking alongside those in
need whom the Lord brings across our path,
we follow the example of the early church
in the Book of Acts—we get to ‘gossip the
gospel” about our Jesus, wherever we go.

Yes, we must continually rethink our
methods and relearn how to communicate
cross-culturally so people can truly hear
the truth and grace of the Good News of
Jesus Christ. But the gospel never grows
old! It's the treasure every generation of
Jesus’ Church must keep, guard, and boldly
proclaim.

Our CRC Evangelism Working Group would
love to help resource you to expand the
local evangelistic potential of your church.

| am thrilled that there's been an increase

in the number of churches offering Alpha
across our movement. It's a fantastic tool to
help people explore the big questions of life
and faith through authentic relationships.
There are resources you can access on our
CRC website.

Together, we will once again unite for a
National Day of Prayer and Fasting for
Each One to Reach One, on November 1
2025.

Cass Tompich with Roland Tankard (VIC),
Steve Rand (NSW), Tim Coleman (Rural SA).



Administration

This year has marked significant progress

in streamlining our core systems and data
management processes, with a strong focus on
delivering reliable, accurate, and accessible data
to support compliance, reporting, and church
engagement across our movement.

A key area of improvement has been enhancing
the accuracy and usability of data across our
systems. Accurate data underpins essential
functions such as credential invoicing, church
directory updates, website management, annual
reporting, and broader communication. To
improve efficiency, we have introduced several
online forms that allow us to capture information
more effectively. These changes will reduce
administrative burden and support a coordinated
approach to collecting data.

We were also pleased to appoint a dedicated
staff member to provide website and technical
support. This role is helping to integrate
operations across platforms, align our digital
infrastructure, and improve accessibility for all
users.

A major project this year involved a review of the
Childsafe Safety Management Online training
system. Feedback received highlighted the need
for a clearer, more manageable refresher training
experience for credentialed pastors. In response,
we have introduced a single-module refresher
course for those who have previously completed
the full suite of Childsafe training. To further
simplify our duty-of-care framework, a new
Pastors’ Child Safe and Vulnerable People Code
of Conduct has been developed. This will now
form part of the annual credentialing process,
providing a clear and consistent standard that
pastors affirm each year.

In line with child safety compliance requirements,
we also reviewed all pastors listed as “retired”
and found that many remain active in ministry.
As a result, we introduced two clearly defined
categories of pastoral status:

e Active: Engaged in any ongoing ministry or
public representation

Sharon Bradley

e Emeritus: Fully retired, with no ongoing
ministerial function

This change ensures that all active pastors,
regardless of age or role, meet current
child safety and compliance expectations.

To support implementation of Childsafe
systems at the local level, we recently
launched the Administrators’ Community
of Practice. This 10-month structured
program offers practical support to

those responsible for church compliance.
Each month, participating churches

focus on one key area of compliance,
building systems gradually through clear,
achievable steps. This initiative reflects our
commitment to equipping churches with
realistic, scalable approaches to safety and
governance.

These improvements are part of a broader
commitment to operational excellence,
pastoral care, and child safety. Our focus
remains on:

* Refining our digital infrastructure

e Supporting pastors and churches with
effective, user-friendly systems

o Strengthening trust and transparency in
our processes

Special thanks to everyone who
contributed to these initiatives—
particularly our State Administrators;
Thakshila Fernando, for his ongoing
support with the Elvanto database; Emma
Hura, who manages and integrates our
website systems; and May Kirland who
does the financial bookwork for National
Office and Revival College.




From our
Auditor

CRC CHURCHES INTERNATIONAL
AUSTRALIA INCORPORATED,

CRC MISSIONS AND CRC TRAINING
ABN: 84 537 473 256

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OFCRC CHURCHES
INTERNATIONAL AUSTRALIA
INCORPORATED

Report on the Audit of the Financial
Report

Opinion

We have audited the financial report of
CRC Churches International Australia
Incorporated, CRC Missions International,
and CRC Training (the association),

which comprises the assets and liabilities
statement as at 30 June 2025, the income
and expenditure statement for the year
then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies, and the
certification by members of the committee
on the annual statements giving a true
and fair view of the financial position and
performance of the association.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial
report presents fairly, in all material
respects gives a true and fair view of the

South Australian Act, the financial position
of the association as at 30 June 2025 and
its financial performance for the year then
ended in accordance with the accounting
policies described in Note 1 to the financial
statements and the requirements of the
South Australian Act.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance

with Australian Auditing Standards. Our
responsibilities under those standards

are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the

Financial Report section of our report.

We are independent of the association in
accordance with the ethical requirements

of the Accounting Professional and Ethical
Standards Board’'s APES 110: Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (the Code) that
are relevant to our audit of the financial
report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the Code. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter - Basis of Accounting
We draw attention to Note 1 to the

financial report, which describes the basis

of accounting. The financial report has been
prepared to assist the association to meet
the requirements of the South Australian Act.
As a result, the financial report may not be
suitable for another purpose. Our opinion is
not modified in respect of this matter.

Responsibilities of the Committee for the
Financial Report

The committee is responsible for the
preparation and fair presentation of the
financial report in accordance with the
financial reporting requirements of the South
Australian Act and for such internal control
as the committee determines is necessary to
enable the preparation and fair presentation
of a financial report that is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, the

committee is responsible for assessing the
association’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
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relating to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the
committee either intends to liquidate the
association or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial report
as a whole is free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue

an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with the
Australian Auditing Standards will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of this financial
report.

As part of an audit in accordance with
Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

¢ |dentify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the financial report,
whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control
relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the association’s internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related

disclosures made by the committee.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the
committee’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the association’s ability to continue
as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the
financial report or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the association to
cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure
and content of the financial report,
including the disclosures, and whether the
financial report represents the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the committee
regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

Auditor’s name and signature:

Con Markou (Company Auditor 5382)

Name of firm: CMA Partners Chartered

Accountants
Address: Office 4, 5 Goodall Parade,
Mawson Lakes SA 5095
Dated this 11th day of September 2025




Financials

CRC Churches International Australia Inc.

Statement of Financial Position

As at 30th June 2025

2025 2024
$ $

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 478,090 360,796
Stock on Hand 4 5,113 5,824
Loans Between Related Parties = -
Debtors and Prepayments 5 38,154 58,474
Financial Assets 6 60,000 60,000
Total Current Assets 581,357 485,093
Non Current Assets
Office Equipment 7 2,271 5,153
Marketing and Course Development = 2,083
Total Non Current Assets 2,271 7,236
Total Assets 583,628 492,329
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Credit Cards 3,306 5,126
Accounts Payable 42,629 32,993
GST Payable (287) (58)
Loans - -
Employee Liabilities 8 96,248 14,205
Other Payables 9 60 50
Revenue Received in Advance 25,543 19,849
Loans Between Related Parties - -
Total Current Liabilities 167,498 72,165
Non Current Liabilities
Designated Funds & Current Deficits
Total Non Current Liabilities - -
Total Liabilities 167,498 72,165
NET ASSETS 416,130 420,165
ACCUMULATED MEMBERS FUNDS
Retained Earnings 239,211 327,183
Reserves (for future conferences) 8,500 8,500
Missions Resettlement Fund 66,277 81,191
Church Planting Funds Held 22,533 22,533
Profit/(Loss) for the Year 79,609 (19,102)
Closing Members Funds 416,130 420,305

This report should be read in conjunction with the attached committee report.

The accompanying notes form part of these financial reports.
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CRC Churches International Australia Inc.
Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 30th June 2025

2025 2024
$ $

INCOME
Donations and Bequests 536,153 432,158
Revenue from Goods and Services 86,269 58,686
Revenue from Fees and Levies 345,646 279,791
Revenue from Investments 5,103 5,255
All Other Income 28,658 22,248
Total Income 1,001,828 798,138
COST OF SALES
Inventory 592 842
Total Cost of Sales 592 842
EXPENDITURE
Depreciation 1,505 -
Employee Expenses 244,223 179,670
Interest Expenses - 2
Donations in Australia 71,145 58,328
Donations Outside Australia 354,907 381,403
All Other Expenses 249,846 196,994
Total Expenditure 921,626 816,397
Net Profit / (Loss) 79,609 (19,102)
Other Comprehensive Income and Expenses
Other - Prior Year Adjustment - -
Total Other Comprehensive Income and Expenses - -
Total Profit / (Loss) and Other Comprehensive Income 79,609 (19,102)

This report should be read in conjunction with the attached committee report.
The accompanying notes form part of these financial reports.
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CRC Churches International Australia Inc.

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 30th June 2025

Note 2025 2024
$ $

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from Operations 1,015,097 788,654
Payments to Suppliers and Employees (792,958) (804,499)
Interest Received 3,409 3,127
Interest Paid - (2)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 10 225,548 (12,720)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (593) (593)
Net Cash Provided by Inyesting Activities (593) (593)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Financial Assets - -
Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities - -
Net (Decrease)/Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents Held 224,955 (13,313)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 360,796 360,796
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 3 478,090 360,796
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the Year Ended 30th June 2025

Reserves for Missions Church

Future Resettlement  Planting Funds  Accumulated
Conferences Fund Held Funds Total
$ $ $ $ $

Balance at 1 July 2024 8,500 71,668 22,533 405,098 507,799
Transfer to/(from) Reserve - - 14,914 - - (14,914)
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year - - - 79,609 79,609
Balance at 30 June 2025 8,500 56,754 22,533 484,708 572,495

Reserves for Missions Church

Future Resettlement  Planting Funds Accumulated
Conferences Fund Held Funds Total
$ $ $ $ $

Balance at 1 July 2023 8,500 86,582 22,533 327,183 444,798
Transfer to/(from) Reserve - - 14,914 - - (14,914)
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year - - - 77,915 77,915
Balance at 30 June 2024 8,500 71,668 22,533 405,098 507,799

This report should be read in conjunction with the attached committee report.
The accompanying notes form part of these financial reports.
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CRC Churches International Australia Inc.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30th June 2025

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(a) Basis of Preparation

This special purpose financial report has been prepared for distribution to the members to fulfil the
financial reporting requirements under the CRC Churches International Australia Inc constitution and the
Australian Charities and Not-for Profits Commission Act 2012. The board has determined that the entity
is not a renorting entitv.

CRC Churches International Australia Inc is a not-for-profit entity for the purposes of preparing the
financial statements.

The financial report, except for the cash flow information, has been prepared on an accruals basis and is
based on the historical costs convention. The amounts presented in the financial statements have been
rounded to the nearest dollar. The financial statements are presented in Australian dollars, which is the
functional currency of the entity.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the mandatory Australian Accounting
Standards applicable to entities reporting under the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission
Act 2012, the basis of accounting specified by all Australian Accounting Standards and Interpretations, and
the disclosure requirements of Accounting Standards AASB 101: Presentation of Financial Statements,
AASB 107: Cash Flow Statements, AASB 108: Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and
Errors and AASB 1054: Australian Additional Disclosures.

(b) Income Tax

The entity is exempt from income tax under Division 50 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997.

(c) Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of
GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office. In these circumstances, the GST is
recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of the expense. Receivables
and payables in the statement of financial position are shown inclusive of GST.

Cash flows are presented on a gross basis. The GST components of cash flows arising from investing or
financing activities which are recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO are presented as operating cash
flows included in receipts from customers or payments to suppliers.

(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at-call with banks, other short-term highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts.

(e) Accounts Receivable and Other Debtors

Accounts receivable and other debtors include amounts due from donors and any outstanding grant
receipts. Receivables expected to be collected within 12 months of the end of the reporting period are
classified as current assets. All other receivables are classified as non-current assets.




Financials...

CRC Churches International Australia Inc.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30th June 2025

(f) Employee Entitlements

Provision is made for the CRC Churches International Australia Inc's liability for employee entitlements
arising from services rendered by employees to the end of the reporting year. Employee entitlements
expected to be settled within one year, together with entitlements arising from wages & salaries and
annual leave, which will be settled after one year, have been measured at their nominal amount. Other
employee entitlements payable after one year have been measured at the present value of the estimated
future cash flows to be made for those entitlements.

(g) Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, Plant and Equipment are brought to account at cost less, where applicable, any accumulated
depreciation.

The carrying amount of Plant, Property and Equipment is reviewed annually by the Board to ensure it is
not in excess of the future economic benefit of those assets. Individual items of plant and equipment in
excess of $500, which do not constitute a replacement, are capitalised.

Assets are depreciated on a diminishing value basis and the depreciation rates used for each class of
depreciable asset are:

CLASS OF ASSET DEPRECIATION RATE
Furniture 10%-25%
Plant & Equipment 10%-25%
Computer Equipment 50%
(h) Reserves

Reserves for Future Conferences

Funds have been put aside for use towards the annual national conference, and have been preserved for
that purpose.

Missions Resettlement Fund

CRC Missions receive funds which are specifically designated to certain missions. These funds are
recorded as revenue when received by CRC Missions and are recorded as an expense when the funds are
paid to their designated purpose.

Church Planting Funds Held
Funds that are received for church planting are recorded as income when received and as an expense
when paid to their designated purpose. Any remaining funds are preserved until spent.



Financials...

CRC Churches International Australia Inc.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30th June 2025

(i) Revenue Recognition

The entity recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that
future economic benefit will flow to the entity and specific criteria have been met for each activity as
discussed below.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable after taking into
account any trade discounts and volume rebates allowed.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax.

Donations

Donations are recognised as revenue when received.

Grants and Gifts

Minor grants and designated gifts are recognised as revenue when received.

(i) Accounts Payable and Other Payables

Accounts payable and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period
for goods and services received by the association during the reporting period which remain unpaid. The
balance is recognised as a current liability with the amount being normally paid within 30 days of
recognition of the liability.

(k) Financial Assets

Financial assets are non-derivative financial assets that have fixed maturities and fixed or determinable
payments, and it is the association's intention to hold these investments to maturity. They are
subsequently measured at amortised cost. Gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss through the
amoritsation process and when the financial asset is derecognised.

CRC Churches International Australia Inc.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30th June 2025

2025 2024

Note 2: Net Current Year Surplus $ $
a. Expenses

Depreciation and amortisation 1,505 -

Total employee benefit expense 244223 179,670

Finance costs - 2
b. Significant Revenue

The following significant revenue item in relevant in explaining the

financial performance:
Note 3: Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash at bank and cash in hand 478,090 360,796

478,090 360,796

Note 4: Stock on Hand
Stock on hand at cost 5113 5,824

5113 5,824
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CRC Churches International Australia Inc.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30th June 2025

Note 5: Debtors and Prepayments

Debtors 36,944 57,002
GST 136 117
Other Receivables 1,074 1,355
Prepayments - N

38,154 58,474

Note 6: Financial Assets

Term Deposits 60,000 60,000

60,000 60,000

Note 7: Office Equipment

Office Equipment 14,840 14,712
less Accumulated Depreciation (12,569) (9,836)
2,271 4,876

Note 8: Employee Liabilities

Superannuation 756 1,138
Provision for Annual Leave 10,843 13,394
11,599 14,532

Note 9: Other Payables
Other Payables 60 1,811

60 1,811

2025
Note 10: Cash Flow Information $

Reconciliation of net profit to net cash provided by operating activities:
Net Profit / Loss for the Year 79,609

Changes regarding non-operating activity and non-cash flows

Depreciation and amortisation 10,643
(Profit) / Loss on sale of non-current asset -
Other non-cash income (5,725)
Other non-operating expenses 22,573

Changes in assets and liabilities

(Increase)/decrease in accounts receivable 22,404
(Increase)/decrease in stock on hand 711
Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable 13,290
Increase/(decrease) in employee entitlements 82,043
Net cash provided by operating activities 225,548

Note 11: Events after the end of the Reporting Period

The financial report was authorised for issue on 12th September 2024.

The registered office of the entity is:
CRC Churches International Australia Inc.
185 Frederick Road
Seaton SA 5023

The principal place of business is:
CRC Churches International Australia Inc.
185 Frederick Road
Seaton SA 5023
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CRC Churches International Australia Inc.
Responsible Persons' Declaration

The Responsible Persons declare that in their opinion:

(a) there are reasonable grounds to believe that the registered entity is able to pay all of its
debts, as and when they become due and payable; and

(b) the financial statements and notes satisfy the requirements of the Australian Charities and
Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012.

Signed in accordance with subsection 60.15(2) of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profit
Commission Regulation 2013 on behalf of the directors/responsible entities by:

Bill Vasilakis Nathan/Bettcher

Dated this 17th day of September 2025

CRC Churches International Australia Inc.
Committee Report

In accordance with Section 35(5) of the Associations Incorporation Act 1985, the Committee of CRC
Churches International Australia Inc hereby states that during the financial year ended 30 June 2024:

(a) i. No officer of the association;
ii. No firm of which an officer is a member; and
iii. No body corporate in which an officer has a substantial financial interest,

has received or become entitled to receive a benefit as a result of a contract between the officer,
firm or body corporate and the association.

(b) No officer of the association has received directly or indirectly from the association any payment or
other benefit of a pecuniary value except for the following:

Salaries and Associated Allowances paid to CRC Churches International Australia Inc staff as
approved by the committee.

This report is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee and is signed for and on behalf of
the Committee.

Chairman Committee Member
Bill Vasilakis Bruce Sharman

Dated this 17th day of September 2025




Financials...

CRC National Office

Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 30th June 2025

2025 2024
$ $

INCOME
Levies

NSW/ACT/QLD 45,986 38,784

SA/NT/WA 118,358 48,042

VIC/TAS 65,122 71,212
Total Levies 229,466 158,038
Credential Fees

NSW/ACT/QLD 9,750 9,000

SA/NT/WA 17,400 14,100

VIC/TAS 17,700 19,200
Total Credential Fees 44.850 42,300
National Conference 71,329 79,453
Other Income

Bank Interest and Return From Investments 3,409 3,127

Insurance Commissions 20,610 18,622

CRC Resource Sales 2,181 1,820

Unrealised Gains/(Losses) 1,694 2,128

Other Income (Royalties, Donations etc.) 8,048 3,626
Total Other Income 35,942 29,324
Total Income 381,587 309,114
COST OF SALES
Purchases 477 531
Inventory Adjustments 115 311
Total Cost of Sales 592 842
Gross Profit 380,995 308,272
EXPENDITURE
Chairman's Expenses

Travel Expenses 21,729 5,785

Other Expenses 244 552
Total Chairman's Expenses 21,973 6,336
National Executive Meetings

Executive Member Travel 8,605 10,593

Other Expenses (e.g. catering) 4,077 3,483
Total National Executive Meetings Expenses 12,682 14,076

National Conference 82,351 52,455




Financials...

CRC National Office

Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 30th June 2025

2025 2024
$ $
Strategic Directions Areas
Church Health Initiatives/Expenses 488 3,028
Missions Initiatives
Missions Salary Support 31,667 24,299
International Leaders Meetings - -
International Director's Travel 22,947 23,295
Missions Initiatives/Expenses 1,208 -
Total Missions Initiatives 55,821 47,594
Training Initiatives/Expenses 1,821 11,765
Church Planting Initiatives 3,678 -
Total Strategic Directions Areas 61,808 62,387
Generations Areas
Youth 19,298 22,757
Young Adults - -
Total Generations Areas 19,298 22,757
National Office
Accounting and Bookkeeping 12,921 12,052
APMF Expenses 1,609 1,874
Audit and Legal Fees 3,700 8,700
Bad Debt 22,573 3,100
Bank Fees 1,596 5,953
Depreciation 1,012 -
Duty of Care Compliance Costs 8,115 4,336
Gifts 5,052 880
Insurance Expenses 1,793 8,939
IT and Website Support 5,319 5,366
National Administrator Other Expenses 8,190 10,319
National Office Salaries 71,030 66,946
Other Expenses 3,186 1,091
Pentecostal World Fellowship Fees 4,132 3,929
Printing/Postage/Stationary 6,027 4,304
Telephone 1,031 1,025
Total National Office Expenses 157,284 138,815
CRC Publications
Administration of CRC Online Shop 102 64
Total CRC Publications 102 64
Total Expenditure 355,498 296,890

Net Profit / (Loss) 25,497 11,382




As at 30th June 2025

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash at Bank
Investment Accounts
Inventory

Loans to Other Entities
Accounts Receivable
Other Receivables
Prepaid Expenses
Total Current Assets

NON CURRENT ASSETS

Term Deposit

Office Equipment - at Cost
Less Accumulated Depreciation
Total Non Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Credit Cards

Accounts Payable

Income Received In Advance
GST Payable

Other Payables

Total Current Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

ACCUMULATED MEMBERS FUNDS

Retained Earnings

Capitol Loss

Reserves (for future conferences)
Church Planting Funds Held
Profit/(Loss) for the Year

Closing Members Funds

CRC National Office

Statement of Financial Position

Financials...

2025 2024
$ $
147,122 66,264
38,963 36,994

5,113 5,824
66,582 96,582
13,928 44,490

1,074 1,355

272,782 251,508
60,000 60,000
14,840 14,220

(12,569) (9,836)
62,271 64,384

335,053 315,892

3,306 5,126
41,782 30,076
25,543 19,849

(207) ()

60 50

70,483 55,098

70,483 55,098

264,570 260,793

229,760 218,378
(21,720)

8,500 8,500
22,533 22,533
25,497 11,382

264,570 260,793
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CRC Missions

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 30th June 2025

2025 2024

INCOME $ $
Sri Lanka 106,450 83,841

Colombo Project 7,220 4,720
Philippines 88,669 88,750
International - other 74,923 46,840
Africa 53,949 21,950
Fiji 45,655 30,571
Australia 44,564 48,070
India 23,866 6,711
Papua New Guinea 23,289 24,178
Missionaries 19,257 21,168
Vanuatu 15,072 7,995
Pastor Children's School Fees 14,733 20,005
Cambodia 12,339 14,010
Serbia 10,900 0
General Missions Funds 8,707 23,264
Brazil 5,000 1,500
Bangladesh 4,196 4,940
Administration 2,813 3,026
Turkey 310 0
Solomon Islands 0 2,640
Thailand 0 2,200
Nepal 0 2,100
Total Income 561,912 458,480
EXPENDITURE
Philippines 103,897 103,984
Papua New Guinea 87,655 30,469
Sri Lanka 71,145 89,080

Colombo Project 0 0
Australia 70,623 58,328
Fiji 48,795 22,160
Administration 34,096 36,227
India 22,930 5974
Africa 21,345 67,996
Vanuatu 16,840 8,595
Missionaries 14,836 23,105
Cambodia 11,683 13,309
Serbia 10,355 0
Bangladesh 5,287 796
Brazil 4,750 1,425
Pastor Children's School Fees 3,337 10,000
Nepal 900 0
Thailand 681 2,006
Solomon Islands 500 2,504
Turkey 295 0
Total Expenditure 529,949 475,958

Net Profit / Loss 31,963 (17,479)




CRC Missions

Statement of Financial Position
As at 30th June 2025

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash at Bank

Cash on Hand
Accounts Receivable
GST

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Resettlement Fund Liability
Total Current Liabilities

DEFERRED LIABILITIES
Designated Funds Held
Current Deficits

Total Deferred Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES
NET ASSETS

EQUITY
Opening Balance Equity
Retained Earnings

Current Years Earnings
TOTAL EQUITY

Financials...

2025 2024
$ $
258,463 238,281
200 200
23,016 7,796
136 117
281,815 246,394
281,815 246,394
84,649 81,191
84,649 81,191
266,340 216,732
(69,174) (51,529)
197,166 165,203
281,815 246,394
98,926 98,926
66,277 83,755
31,963 (17,479)
197,166 165,203
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Revival College

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 30th June 2025

2025 2024
INCOME $ $
Accredited Higher Education 80,375 42,483
Interest Income - -
VET CERT Il 900 2,800
Sundry Income - 8,557
Other Income (grants etc) - -
Total Income 81,275 53,840
EXPENDITURE
Bad Debt - 500
Bank Fees - 0
College Development - -
Conference Expenses - 411
Depreciation 493 -
Gifts and Donations - -
Intensive Camp Costs 16,765 9,069
Interest Expense = 2
Marketing and Church Relationships 460 715
Office/General Administrative Expenses 3,278 3,949
Payroll 38,552 52,197
Provision for Annual Leave (924) -
Other Operating Costs 501 -
Total Expenditure 59,126 66,844
Prior Year Adjustment

Net Profit / (Loss) 22,149 (13,005)




Revival College

Statement of Financial Position
As at 30th June 2025

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash at Bank

Cash on Hand

Accounts and Other Receivables
Contra Accounts

Total Current Assets

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Head Office

Total Non-Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable

Loan from National Office
Payroll Liabilities

ATO Liabilities

Trade Creditors

Revenue Received In Advanced
Total Current Liabilities

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Total Non-Current Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

ACCUMULATED MEMBERS FUNDS
Retained Earnings

Extra Ordinary Income

Profit/(Loss) for the Year

Closing Members Funds

Financials...

2025 2024
$ $
33,342 19,057
- 4,717
33,342 23,773.80
- 492
- 492
33,342 24,266
847 2,917
66,582 96,582
11,599 12,578
(80) (57)
78,948 112,020
78,948 112,020
(45,606) (87,755)
(87,755) (74,019)
20,000
22,149 (13,736)
(45,606) (87.755)




AUSTRALIAN CRC
MINISTERS RESIDING
OVERSEAS

NSW / QLD / ACT

Kim Beaumont (State Minister) -
USA

Robert Gallagher (National
Minister) - USA

Joong Ting Young (State Minister)
- Thailand

Graham Young (Affiliated
Minister) - UK

Michelle Young (Affiliated
Minister) - UK

SA, NT & WA
Marcus Rice (Specialist)

VIC & TAS

Rebecca Hartskeer! (State)

David Kalasira (Specialist)

Lasa Sula Sunday (Specialist) -
East Africa

Catherine Warren (Trainee) - UK
John Warren (National) - UK

NSW, QLD & ACT
MINISTERS

National Ministers
Murray Baker
Rodney Bortolin
William Brill
Jeff Cottom
Caroline Dennis
Richard Eason
Jodie Elliott
Vicki Gilchrist
Geoff Hodgkinson
Barry Leaver
Steve Lindner
Ralph Martin
lan Miller
Trevor Murphy
Steven Rand
Daniel Taylor
Malcolm Taylor
Mark Warren
David Wright
Michael York

Credentials

State Ministers
Umesh Bardewa Pariyar
Ashley Beer
Matthew Blake
James Brown
Shane Conlon
David Dennis
Rebekah Dennis
Vince Hartwig
Valerie Head
Boo Teong Khoo
Jamie King

Joel Klemke
Francesca Hwalyoung Liu
Fugene Martinez
Maria Martinez
Theresa Mataora
Christine Miller
Dipak Monger
Dave Moon
Lynne Morey
David Morgan
James Mwendwa
Vicki Osten

Jim Primossich
Pat Primossich
Maika Ravitu
Jakoep (Yongky) Santoso
Jill Taylor

Josh Wengi
Jenny Wijaya
Timothy Wijaya
Billi Wright

Sam Wright
Thomas Wright

Specialist Ministers
Isabel Baker
David Goodwin

Affiliated Ministers
Alaric Cartwright
Cheryl Cartwright
Suraj Darjee (Singh)
Alex Dhanvate
Malcolm Dunnett

Trainee Ministers
Jeremy Campbell
James Rengger
Joel Taylor

Minister Emeritus

lan Rains (State)

Grant Redman (National)

Ed Trotter (National)

Keith Walsingham (National)
Bill Whyte (National)

SA, NT & WA
MINISTERS

National Ministers
Mark Bettcher
Nathan Bettcher
Ray Bettcher
David Bland
Philip Brice
Barry Chant

Alf Chehade
Sam Chesser
Allan Cleanthous
Greg Crome
Derek Croser
Ashley Downing
Rodney Garland
Trevor Gray
Mike Groom
Jodie Habermehl
Joe Habermehl
Kevin Hall

Peter Heyworth
Kevin Hodges
Paul Kidney
George Laslett
Tim Lochens
David Manning
David McGregor
Rod Nes

Joshua O'Callaghan
Steven Pidd
Josh Poyzer
Lew Saunders
Steve Sherman
Barry Silverback
Natasha Smith
David Smythe
Allen Steel
Jeremy Steel
Cass Tompich
Jake Toogood
Jim Varsos

Bill Vasilakis




Fiona Voortman
Hans Voortman

State Ministers
Dean Andresen
Peter Ashenden
Mitchell Austin
Simon Bacher
Sam Barnes

Nigel Bennett
Mathew Bettcher
Robyn Bettcher
Benjamin Bonython
Rebecca Bonython
Janet Brice
Wendy Brooks
Sebastian Burgess
Tanya Chesser
Timothy Coleman
Andre Dolphin
Lachlan Donaldson
lan Elsegood

Paul Force

Jenny Furniss
Merlin Gepte
Derek Gladigau
Jacob Gollasch
Walter Harris
John Harrison
Grant Heidenreich
Lisa Heidenreich
Michael Hutchfield
Nicholas Johnston
Chris Kipirtoglou
Robert Kluske
Rachel Lane
Robbie Lawson
Gregg Manego
Derek McClure
Julianne Menzies
Jess Newman

Tim Newman
Belinda O’Callaghan
Sam Osborne
Daniel Pisulak
Sally Poyzer

Peter Rainbow
Danielle Rosslee
Hannes Rosslee
Karen Runjo
Radovan Runjo
Mary Russell
Brock Smith
Michael Stoodley
Anne Stott

Caleb Stott

Credentials...

Holly Toogood
Jonathan Turland
Jason Van Den Berg
Lyall Willis

Brenton Wood

Specialist Ministers
Vegena Bowering
Michael Chant

Julie Fonorito
Malcolm Heffernan
Jonathan Osborne
Damian Szepessy
lan Wood

Affiliated Ministers
Mike Baker
Gin Naulak

Trainee Ministers
Josiah Bacher
Danielle Baldwin
May-Lin Bormann
Ben Delaney

Paul Dennis

Sally Graham

Joel Groom

John Guenther
Tash Gurney
Claire Henning
Anna Houghton
Montana How
Tim Kidney
Matthew King
Nicole Lochens
Kimberley Macdonald
Juan Manego
Jenny Pallon
Elijah Reynolds
Alyssa Steel
Kerry Stott

Minister Emeritus
Cheryl Day (State)
David Furniss (National)
Ray Gilmour (National)
lan Hunter (National)
Con Keros (National)
Neil Milne (National)
Leslie Paulson (National)
John Poyzer (National)
Trevor Pugh (State)
Roger Rice (National)
Mike Russell (State)

Jill Steel (National)

Merrilyn Teague (National)

Graeme Teakle (National)
Ross Tonkin (National)
Penton Vince (National)
Grant Wilson (State)

Assembly Leaders

Reuben Burton (Ernabella)
Karen Cook (Wanarn)
Richard Dabrow (Seaford)
Pam Mace (Nuriootpa)
Brian Moncrieff (Geraldton)
lan Saxton (Port Augusta)
Joseph Tapaya (Ernabella)

Delegates

Reuben Burton (Ernabella)
Derek Gladigau (Sheidow Park)
Robert Minne (Mt Compass)
Trevor Pillar (Belair)

Milan Tompich (Seaton)

VIC & TAS MINISTERS
National Ministers
Mike Albert

Liz Bailey

Rob Bailey

Phil Baker

Andrew Bearman
Christopher Carmody
Norma Cayzer
Philip Cayzer
Andrew Cox

Lois Cronin

Mike Cronin

Doug Faircloth
Stephen Franklin
Vicki Frearson
Tom Gordon

Julie Harrison
Gayle Hogendoorn
Jake Hogendoorn
Graham Holman
David Holt
Stephen Holt
Scott Hudson
Greg Jones
Laurence Kellett
Chris Kolle
Stephen McNeilly
Peter Muir

Kal Naidu

Danny Parker
Tony Rawson
Norm Reed



Glenn Rowbotham
Frank Russell
Bruce Sharman
Philip Shirley

Ray Swanborough
Roland Tankard
John Tipping
Phillip Tong
Julianne Ullrich
Peter Vandenberg
Mark Walker
Shane Whitbourn
Andre Whitton
Stephen Williams
Matthew Wyatt

State Ministers
Steve Abram

Margaret Aeschlimann

Peter Ashdown
Heather Baker
Nathan Bargerbos
Paul Booth

David Brame
Sarah Burns
Thomas Cameron
Kevin Clark

Rick Clissold
Chris Davis

Rob Dedynskyj
Pamela D’sa
Abigail Font
Megan Garland
Rodger Garland
Harry Goldsmith
Jessie Heidenreich
Steven Hewett
Eulalie Holman
Helen Holt
Hannah House
Steffan House
Miriam Keen
Sean La'Brooy
Andree Lim

David Lim
Maureen Lisbon
Ross Loring
William (Bill) Lowrey
Mario Masasso
Victoria Milne
Janice Muir
Glenda Noordam
Debbie Obatoki
Victor Obatoki
Tony O’'Connell
Julie Ohlson

Bisi Adisa Oladunni

Credentials...

David Owens
John Parsons
Julie Pearse

Gregory (Greg) Pennicuik

William Redman
Dee Reynolds
Jay Reynolds
Hellen Rodgers
Stuart Rodgers
Noel Saliba
Margaret Sharman
Erin-Ruth Smith
Chris Swain

Ruth Tankard
Sandra Tennison
Patricia Tipping
Michael Vassallo
Chris Walsingham
Garry Webb

Specialist Ministers
Tyrone Andrado
Kathy Ashdown
Bryan Grasby
Randell Green

Joy Hansen
Rachelle Hardy
Laura Masasso
Salome Rajaratnam

Affiliated Ministers
Truong Chinh Dinh
Steve Greene
Scott Hawkins
John Kitumbula
Elvin Naidu

Chris Porter
Marilyn Porter
John Richardson
David Ta Bu
Ghassan Thomas

Trainee Ministers
Vicky Booth
Antonet Brewart
Llewellyn Brewart
Elijah Brima

Zoe Cameron
Alyssa Cornista
Anthony Crossett
Shian D’Costa
Jonathan Eli
Patrina Eli

Roger Featherston
Joseph Ghobrial
Brydie Greene
Joel Justin

Janice Kolle
Matthew Kolle
Meriel Kolle

Jade La'Brooy

Mel Litchfield
Rosemarie Lord
Louis Mercieca
Adrian Mills

Luke Milne
Rebecca Para
Daniel Robinson
Gary Rodgers
Elizabeth Rossendell
Lindsay Rossendell
Morlai Sankoh
Shayne Tonzing
Alastair Vick
Jamie Walker

Minister Emeritus

Lyn Arthur (National)
Juergen Bollhorst (State)
Moira Bollhorst (State)
Graeme Bradley (Affiliate)
lan Edwards (National)
Graham Gill (State)

Jim Hewett National)
Irene Kenyon (State)
Jean Leak (National)
John Leak (National)
Tony Marsden (State)
Colin Mitchell (State)
Denis Phythian (National)
Dennis Prince (National)
Nolene Prince (National)
lan Richardson State)
Frank Watson (State)

Delegates

Nathan Bargerbos (Mansfield)
Graham Bradley (Warnambool)
Thomas Cameron (Red Cliffs)
Kevin Clark (Endeavour Hills)
David Frearson (Burnie)

John Hallo (Mornington)
Stephen Jackson (Wynyard)
Sean La'Brooy (Cranbourne)
David Lim (Merbein)

Laura Massaso (Robinvale)

Luke Milne (Mildura)

Tony O’Connell (Officer)

Julie Ohlson (Frankston)

David Owens (Frankston South)
Julie Pearse (Eaglehawk)
Margaret Sharman (Wentworth)
Ghassan Thomas (Thornbury)




tatistics

STATISTICAL HIGHLIGHTS

136 CRC Churches in Australia Church Planting - 25 Churches
5 orless years old: 18%

Average Church size - 125 people 90 16,977 people in Aust. CRC Churches
3R

60% of CRC Church family members attended Church weekly during June 2025

Total Adultsin | Childrenin | Average Average | Mission giving | Mission giving

Yearsin | o\ owship | fellowship | fellowship |  Adult Child thru' CRC tocrc  |Missiongivingto
CRC (as at . o non-CRC
2025) asatJune [asatJune | asatJune | attendance | attendance Missions initiatives not o —
2025 2025 2025 June 2025 | June 2025 | Intemational thru' CMI

Australian Capital Territory

Belconnen: Momentum Canberra 11 48 45 3 35 2 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Mark Warren - 1990

Canberra: New Testament House Churches 33 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Richard Eason - 1985

Northern Territory

Alice Springs: Christian Family Centre Alice Springs 27 105 90 15 40 8 $285 $0 $0

Cesar Mangohig, Malcolm Hefferman, Jeremy Steel

Amata: Christian Family Centre (Outreach) o] 0 [o] o] 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Reuben Burton. Services on hiatus, starting again soon

Darwin (Parap) Darwin Christian Family Centre 5 78 75 3 45 2 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

John Guenther - Assembly Leader

Tennant Creek: Tennant Creek Christian Feelowship 5 95 70 25 35 13 $4,800 $0 $0

Mike Groom, Jeremiah Madimadi

Ti Tree: Ti Tree CRC Church 6 20 10 10 26 24 $2,160 $0 $0

Hannes Rosslee, Danielle Rosslee - 2015

New South Wales - Metropolitan
Hornsby: Community Church Hornsby 17 250 200 50 130 28 $0.00 $8,000.00 $25,200.00

Josh Wengi - 2015, David Morgan - 2011, Kate Noonan

Hurstville: Euangelion Mission Centre 17 95 68 27 50 21 $0.00 $0.00 $3,450.00
Yongky Santoso - 2007

Maroubra: Eastern Suburbs CRC 6 27 27 0 16 0 $2,453 $2,452 $2,452

Boo Teong Khoo - 2014

Riverwood: The Body of Christ Mission Centre 7 146 130 16 120 15 $0.00 $0.00 $7,200.00

Timothy Wijaya, Jenny Wijaya - 2017

Rydalmere: Nova Life Church 13 35 32 3 24 2 $0 $0 $14,500

Francesca Hwalong Liu - 2013

New South Wales - Non-metropolitan

Albury: City Central Church 52 590 425 165 238 48 $1,800 $0 $76,375

Geoff Hodgkinson, Dave Moon, Lynne Morey, Joel Klemke, Vince Hartwig, Suraj Darjee, Vic Gilchrist

Broken Hill: Silver City CRC 57 50 40 10 25 6 $0 $0 $0

Jessie Heidenreich

Casula: Logos International Ministries 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Alex Dhanvante. First year stats not yet available

Condobolin: Centre Life Condoblin 53 52 30 22 25 10 $6,590 $0 $5,110

Ralph Martin - 1997




Statistics...

Yearsin Total ; Adults‘l.n Children.in Average Aver:age Mission giving | Mission giving Mission giving to
CRC (as at Fellowship |fellowship | fellowship Adult Child thr.u‘ .CRC » to .CRC non-CRC.
2025) asatJune |asatJune | as at June | attendance | attendance MISIC?HS initiatives not o —
2025 2025 2025 June 2025 | June 2025 | International thru' CMI

Coolamon: CRC Coolamon 10 31 25 6 25 6 combined with Narrandera
Trevor Murphy
Finley: River of Life CRC 53 20 20 0 15 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Valerie Head - 2007
Gainmain: CRC Countrylife Church 0 42 36 6 26 2 $0.00 $0.00 $5,350.00
lan Miller, Christine Miller
Griffith: LifeSource Church 49 374 220 154 145 60 $17,025.00 $0.00 $12,170.00
Steven Rand - 2005, Rodney Bortolin - 1998, James Brown - 2012, Jamie King 2016, Theresa Mataora - 2016 Maika Ravitu 2019, James Rengger
Leeton: Leeton CRC Church 20 383 230 153 130 51 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Jeff Cottom - 2000
Narrandera: Narrandera CRC 54 170 140 30 70 20 $29,000.00 $1,000.00 $4,000.00
Jeremy Campbell, Beka Dennis, Ashley Murphy, Trevor Murphy
Orange: Church Established 28 580 340 240 210 90 $15,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00
Daniel Taylor - 2016, Malcolm Taylor - 1977, Jill Taylor - 2002, Joel Taylor
Port Macquarie: Lifeway CRC 11 121 85 36 75 30 $0 $0 $4,800
Caroline Dennis - 2008, David Dennis - 2011, Aaron
Culbertson
Shellharbour: Grace Church Shellharbour City 7 71 60 11 35 5 $650 $0 $6,500
Eugene Martinez, Angie Martinez - 2017, Vicki Osten - 2018
Tarrawanna - Magnetic Church 6 154 127 27 98 20 $0 $6,000 $0
Jim Primossich 2019, Pat Primossich 2019 Alaric Cartwright Cheryl Cartwright
Taylors Beach : Beachside Christian Fellowship 45 85 70 15 50 8 $0 $0 $5,000
Matthew Blake
Wagga Wagga - City Life CFC 51 84 68 16 44 12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Isabel Baker - 2007, James Mwendwa
Wallsend (Newcastle): Christian Fellowship Centre 45 47 42 5 32 5 $0 $0 $0

Barry Leaver - 1983

Atherton: Atherton Family Church 11 44 26 18 20 15 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Sam Wright - 2012

Brisbane: Karen International Ministry 4 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

David Ta Bu (2021). Stats combined with Werribee

Cairns: Cairns Family Church 22 126 97 29 71 29 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Thomas Wright - 2017, Dipak Mongar, Umesh Bardewa

Innisfail Family Church 4 15 12 3 11 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
David Wright, Billi Wright
Adelaide: Adelaide Christian Centre 80 376 320 56 200 33 $23,400 $48,000 $0

Mike Groom, Gregg Manego, Neil Milne, Barry Silverback, Joel Groom, Paolo, Manego

Belair: The Hills Christian Family Centre 27 183 113 70 70 45 $18,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

Sam Barnes - 2019, David Smythe - 1985, Damien Szepessy, Mike Russel

Christies Beach: New Life Christian Centre 62 84 81 3 50 3 $11,200.00 $6,000.00 $0.00

Greg Crome - 1990

Colonel Light Gardens: Living Hope (Outreach) 2 32 30 2 24 2 $0 $0 $0

Steve Sherman 1998

Elizabeth South: Hope Central 25 279 195 84 243 26 $18,406.00 $0.00 $0.00
Joe Habermehl - 1998, Jodie Habermehl - 2005, Derek McClure - 2002, Wendy Brooks - 2017, Ashley Downing - 2015, Kevin Hodges - 1977, Matt King

Gawler - Hope Central Gawler 6 55 40 15 40 5 $643 $0 $0

Peter Heyworth, Jodie Habermehl, Paul Dennis, Wendy Brooks

Mt Barker: Sunday 4 335 291 44 231 32 $0 $0 $1,899

Jake Toogood, Holly Toogood, Mitchell Austin, Hans Voortman, Fiona Voortman.

Nairne: Hills Family Church 36 55 40 15 30 6 $0 $0 $600

Michael Stoodley - 2005, Ray Gilmour

New Port: Portlife West 67 720 464 256 273 143 $0 $31,939 $32,621

Josh Poyzer, Sally Poyzer, Peter Rainbow, Nicholas Johnston, Tim Kidney, Jason Vandenberg, David Furniss, Jenny Furniss, John Poyzer, Ross Tonkin, Andre Dolphin, lan Elsegood, Julie Fonorito

Old Reynella - CFC South 7 69 40 29 25 16 $1,460 $0 $0

Claire Henning (Assembly Leader), David Bland, Roger Rice
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Yearsin Total Adultsin | Childrenin [ Average Average | Mission giving | Mission giving Mission giving to
Fellowship | fellowship | fellowship |  Adult Child thru' CRC to CRC ol
CRC (asat . S non-CRC
2025) asatJune |asatJune | asatJune | attendance | attendance Missions initiatives not R —
2025 2025 2025 June 2025 | June 2025 | International thru' CMI

Salisbury Park: Hope Assembly Church 1 205 145 60 85 60 $335.00 $0.00 $0.00
Gin Naulak
Salisbury: Hope Central Salisbury 10 147 117 30 80 18 $2,650.00 $0.00 $0.00
Joe Habermehl - 1998, Jodie Habermehl - 2005, Karen Runjo, Radovan Runjo - 2018,
Seacombe Gardens: Portlife South 46 132 96 36 67 18 $0.00 $2,400.00 $0.00
Kevin Hall, Con Keros - 1994
Seaford: Seaford Christian Fellowship 31 23 23 0 18 0 $600.00 $0.00 $2,500.00
Richard Dabrow - Assembly Leader
Seaton: Christian Family Centre Seaton 49 759 512 247 356 119 $40,107.00 $18,248.00 $7,868.00

Bill Vasilakis - 1979, Philip Brice - 1992, Michael Hutchfield - 1993, lan Hunter, Allen Steel, Jill Steel - 1998, Cass Tompich - 2005, Chris Kipirtoglou - 2011, Nathan Bettcher, Janet Brice, Jonathon Osborne - 2013,
Sam Chesser, Tanya Chesser - 2020, Rachel Lane 2023, Jonathan Turland 2025

Sheidow Park - Oasis Family Church 33 43 40 3 40 1 $3,100.00 $0.00 $17,422.00
Derek Gladigau - 2002, Steve Pidd

St Agnes: Living Faith 60 390 350 40 120 12 $3465.00 $9,000.00 $6,392.00
Rodney Garland - 2000, Rod Nes - 1996, Nigel Bennett - 2013, Kimberley Macdonald - 2015

Stirling: Stirling Family Church 66 105 81 24 55 14 $12,000.00 $500.00 $7,750.00

Ben Bonython, Robbie Lawson - 2001, Jim Varsos 1994, Bec Bonython, Derek Crozer

Taperoo: Le Fevre Christian Family Centre 33 149 78 71 52 16 $10,118.00 $0.00 $500.00
Jeremy Steel, Allan Cleanthous 2000, Lachlan Donaldson, Sam Osborne - 2000, Paul Force - 2016, Alyssa Steel

Si

Australia - Non-

politan
Booleroo Centre: Booleroo Ministry Centre 45 9 9 0 6 0 $470.00 $0.00 $1,259.00

Michael John Baker

Ernabella: Christian Family Centre Ernabella 15 30 20 10 20 10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Joseph Tapaya (Assembly Leader)
Goolwa: Vive Church 43 105 55 50 30 30 $1,200 $300 $2,713

Matthew Bettcher, Leslie Paulson - 1960, Graeme Teakle - 1993, Vegina Bowering, Ray Bettcher, Robyn Bettcher

Macdlesfield: Living Word Macclesfield 5 18 13 5 12 5 $0 $0 $13,844
Brenton Wood, Anne Stott

Millicent: The Well (Outreach) 6 0 0 0 o] 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Dean Andresen - 2002

Minnipa: Family Life Minnipa 44 222 165 57 94 34 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00

Tim Coleman - 2008

Moonta: Lighthouse Ministries Moonta Church 22 50 47 3 32 1 $1,600.00 $0.00 $1,900.00

Simon Bacher - 2002, Josiah Bacher

Mount Compass: The Overflow Mt Compass 46 13 13 0 11 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

no minister church in transition. supported by Oasis

Mount Gambier: Eastside Christian Centre 56 50 45 5 35 5 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Dean Andresen - 2002

Murray Bridge : LifeHouse 34 820 470 350 300 240 $0.00 $0.00 $40,150.00

Joshua O'Callaghan, Belinda O'Callaghan, Mark Bettcher, Tash Smith, Brock Smith, Jacob Gollasch, Walter Harris, Lyall Willis, Sebastian Burgess, Anna Houghton, May-Lin Bormann,

Nuriootpa: Barossa Christian Family Centre 25 21 18 3 20 6 $1,712.00 $0.00 $1,882.00
Pam Mace
Port Augusta: Crossroads Christian Centre 54 40 35 5 20 5 $0.00 $645.00 $1,080.00

Tim Coleman - 2008

Port Lincoln: Lighthouse Family Church 45 77 65 12 60 5 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Ps Tim Newman, Ps Jess Newman, Ps Paul Kidney, Ps Lisa Heidenreich, Ps Grant Heidenreich

Victor Harbor: Christian Gospel Centre Inc 45 77 65 12 60 5 $0 $0 $0

Lew Saunders - 1996

Whyalla Norrie: Bethel Family Church 62 66 49 17 30 4 $3,960 $0 $1,760

Caleb Stott - 2009, Kerry Stott - 2019

Tasmania

Blackstone Heights (Launceston): Blackstone Christian

Centre 63 91 84 7 60 3 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Scott Hudson - 1999
Burnie: Burnie City Church 56 230 200 30 180 15 $0.00 $0.00 $75,000.00

Greg Jones, Bill Redman, Chris Swain, Hannah House, Steffan House
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Launceston: CRC Community Fellowship 38 25 25 0 25 0 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
Peter Vandenberg
Risdon Vale: Christian Family Centre Hobart 56 113 91 22 56 20 $1,800.00 $0.00 $1,531.00
Joel Justin, Norm Reed - 1998, Denis Phythian (Ret) - 1994,
Ross: Midlands Community Church 29 14 12 2 8 2 $80.00 $100.00 $200.00
Miriam Keen 2021
Wynyard: Wynyard Community Church 25 40 40 0 20 0 $6,000 $960 $2463

Vicki Frearson - 2006

Victoria - Metropolitan

Aintree (Deanside): Grow Church 5 36 23 13 18 7 $0 $0 $0

Chris Kolle, Lawerance Murti

Altona Meadows: Hope Central Melbourne 36 148 123 25 80 12 $3,600 $0 $3,000

Stephen Holt - 1989, Helen Holt - 2014

Clarinda: Kingston City Church 49 587 343 244 168 58 $6,670 $57,386 $2,517

Dan Parker, Mark Goode, Maureen Lisbon, Bryan Grasby, Joy Hansen, Salome Rajaratnam, Dennis Prince, Nolene Prince, Juergen Bollhorst (Retired), Moira Bollhorst (Retired)

Craigieburn - Life Centre Arabic Church 8 190 150 40 110 20 $0 $0 $7,500

Ghassan Thomas - 2017, Joseph Ghobrial

Cranbourne East - Turningpoint Church 23 566 421 145 221 83 $11,000 $221,936.00 $12,000

Phil Cayzer, Norma Cayzer, Sean La'Brooy, Antonet Brewart, Llewelyn Brewart

Endeavour Hills: Reveal Church 46 351 265 86 153 27 $44,900.00 $41,431.00 $5,430.00

Mike Albert - 2004, Mike Cronin - 1973, Mark Walker - 1983, Lois Cronin - 1999, Erinruth Smith - 2005, Kevin Clark - 2011, Frank Watson (retired), Pamala D'sa, Peter Ashdown - 2012, Rebecca Hartskeerl - 2013,
Kathy Ashdown - 2017, Tyrone Andrado - 2019, Alyssa Cornista - 2021

Frankston: Wildpath 8 50 35 15 32 6 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

David Owens - 2016

Lyndhurst (Hallam) - Turningpoint Church 16 48 45 3 19 2 $0.00 $9,462.00 $3,000.00

Sandra Tennison - 2020

Mitcham: Living Way Christian Network 24 37 34 3 20 2 $0.00 $0.00 $12,010.00

Graham Holman - 1995, Eulalie Holman - 2004
Mornington: Westernport Christian Family Morington

Campus 41 18 16 2 15 1 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200.00
Tony Marsden 1998, John Parsons

North Fitzroy: Chapel Life 4 12 8 4 8 4 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Rosemarie Lord - 2019

Officer: Turningpoint Officer 5 38 29 9 15 6 $0 $1487 $0
Anthony O'Connell

Pakenham -Reveal Church Parkenham Campus 9 166 128 38 69 2 o Missions giving is $0.00

renorted with
Pamala D'Sa - 2012

Ringwood: Urban Life 20 70 50 20 40 10 $0.00 $0.00 $30,000.00

Scott Hawkins - 2016, Doug Faircloth - 1986, Anthony Crossett - 2004

Seaford: Turningpoint Seaford 8 43 41 2 17 9 $0 $8,974 $0

Margaret Aeschlimann, 2017, Julie Ohlson

St Albans: GROW Church 39 250 203 47 103 16 $6,759.00 $3,500.00 $18,277.00

Chris Kolle, Noel Saliba, Louis Merecieca, Matthew Kolle, Chinh Dinh, Lindsay Rossendell, Elizabeth Rossendell

Templestowe: Manningham Christian Centre 44 112 95 17 65 11 $2,575 $0 $0

Matthew Wyatt - 2003, Rosemarie Lord - 2019, Robin Wyatt

Thornbury - Life Centre Arabic Church 5 0 0 0 0 0 $0 $0 $0

Ghassan Thomas - 2017

Tullamarine: Living Hope Family Church 32 50 45 5 42 4 $0.00 $0.00 $3,092.00

David Holt - 1992

Werribee: Karen International Ministrys 4 65 40 25 35 25 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
David Ta Bu (2021)

Wyhndham Vale - Wyndham City Church 48 286 234 52 175 40 $1,570.00 $0.00 $20,804.00

Chris Davis, David Brame, Dan Parker

Victori etropol

Ararat: Ararat Community Church 45 26 15 11 14 8 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00
Jay Reynolds, Dee Reynolds
Ballarat: Hilltop Church 44 191 151 40 83 17 $12,408.00 $0.00 $14,652.00

Phillip Tong - 2001, Shian D'Costa, Melanie Litchfield
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Bannockburn - Momentum Christian Centre Bannockburn 21 92 68 24 53 16 $0.00 $40,000.00 $5,000.00
Steve Abram - 2013
Bealiba: New Horizons Church 4 15 15 0 12 0 $0.00 $150.00 $1,315.00
Stuart Rodgers, Hellen Rodgers
Beaufort: Beaufort Community Church 41 18 18 0 16 0 $0.00 $150.00 $1,315.00
Hellen Rodgers, Stuart Rodgers
Belmont: Waurn Ponds Community Church 74 270 200 70 150 33 $22,920.00 $6,480.00 $4,750.00
John Richardson, Ray Swanborough - 1989, Philip Shirley - 1997, Alastair Vick
Bendigo: Bendigo City Church 0 0 0 0 o] 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Dan Parker. First year stats not yet available
Casterton - Grace Fellowship Casterton 3 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Rodger Garland - 2015
Churchill: Churchill Christian Fellowship 5 30 28 2 18 3 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Steve McNeily - 1993
Colac: Christian Family Church 49 506 273 233 105 55 $21,758.00 $1,900.00 $8,710.00
Andrew Cox - 2006
Curlewis: Drysdale Community Church 44 88 68 20 36 9 $7,160.00 $0.00 $0.00
Jake Hogendoorn - 1991, Gayle Hogendoorn - 2002, Sarah
Burn:
Digger's Rest - GROW Church Digger's Rest 8 30 24 6 16 5 $0 $0 $0
Chris Kolle, Mick Vassallo
Eaglehawk - One Way 6 43 36 7 33 7 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Julie Pearse - 2009
Hamilton: Grace Fellowship Hamilton 24 77 52 25 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Rodger Garland - 2015, Megan Garland - 2015, Phillip Baker - 1978, Heather Baker - 2000
Koo Wee Rup: Turningpoint Koo Wee Rup 11 137 82 55 42 29 $0 $23,656 $0
Jonathan Eli, Petrina Eli
Leongatha: Leongatha CRC Centre 52 30 25 5 25 0 $9,200.00 $4,000.00 $8,000.00
Harry Goldsmith - 1979
Mansfield: Mansfield Christian Fellowship 40 52 41 11 27 7 $0 $0 $0
Nathan Bargerbos - 2016
Maryborough: Wattle City Church 41 17 14 3 12 3 $0 $150 $1,315
Stuart Rodgers - 2000, Hellen Rodgers
Merbein: Altitude Church 16 24 12 12 12 4 $0 $0 $0
David Lim 2009, Andree Lim - 1990
Mildura: Lifestream Church Mildura inc 2 150 109 41 40 16 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00
Roland Tankard, Ruth Tankard
Mildura: Our Journey Church 33 136 102 34 36 11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Luke Milne, Kevin Smith - 2015, Victoria Milne - 2019
Moe: Moe New Life Christian Centre 55 129 88 41 39 8 $2,200.00 $600.00 $3,548.00
Glenda Noordam - 2009, Steve McNeilly - 1987
Morwell: Morwell Family Church 38 71 61 10 35 7 $0.00 $9,462.00 $0.00
Stephen Franklin - 1990
Pakenham - Reveal Church Pakenham 5 166 128 38 69 2 Missions giving $0.00 $0.00
renorted with

Pamala D'Sa - 2012
Portland: South West Community Church 27 118 83 35 70 8 $1,200.00 $0.00 $400.00
Steve Green, Brydie Green
Red Cliffs: Diggerland Church 37 345 252 93 118 63 $6,500.00 $5,500.00 $0.00
Bruce Sharman, Marg Sharman, Julianne Ullrich, Thomas Cameron, Zoe Cameron, Garry Webb, Elvin Naidu, Victor Obatoki, Debie Obatoki
Redan (Ballarat) - Southside Church Ballarat Inc 8 87 75 12 65 8 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00
Frank Russell - 1986
Robinvale: Robinvale Christian Fellowship 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Services currently on hiatus
Rutherglen: New Wine 0 19 15 4 12 3 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Paul and Vicky Booth
Swan Hill - Swan Hill Christian Centre 56 31 27 4 23 2 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Bruce Sharman
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q Vi .
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Talbot: Arise Talbot Church campus of WCC Inc 1 20 16 4 14 4 $0.00 $150.00 $1,315.00
Stuart Rodgers, Hellen Rodgers
Traralgon - Reality Church 52 107 82 25 48 11 $3,825.00 $0.00 $8,067.00
Robert Dedynskyj - 2018, Randell Green - 2013, Daniel Robinson
Tyabb: Western Port Christian Family 39 50 44 6 30 4 $415.00 $0.00 $1,173.00
Thomas (Bill) Lowrey
Warragul: Church on Tarwin 53 188 113 75 44 20 $0.00 $0.00 $13,876.00
Chris Carmody - 2011, John Leak - 1972, Jean Leak - 1996
Warrmambool: New Life Christian Church 58 115 100 15 40 3 $3,200.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
Rick Clissold - 2018
Wentworth: One River Wentworth Church 0 [ 0 0 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Steve Hewett. Current stats not available
Woodend: Grave River Woodend 0 0 0 0 0 [ $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Andrew Bearman, Julie Pearse. Current stats not available
Yarram: Yarram Community Church 35 31 30 1 20 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Peter Muir - 1990, Janice Muir - 2006

Western Australia

Geraldton: Geraldton Family Church 21 22 22 0 17 0 $0.00 $0.00 $42,645.00
Brian & Margaret Moncrief (assembly leaders)

Port Hedland 0 90 65 25 50 15 $0.00 $0.00 $322.00
Merlin Gepte

Wanharh: Wanarn Family Church 13 30 20 10 20 10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Karen Cook - Assembly Leader

Wanneroo: Central City Church 28 30 23 7 20 7 $0.00 $0.00 $4,893.00

Trevor Gray - 1989

Notes:
* Last years figures were used for this report, where updated figures were not available

** Church on hiatus means regular meetings are currently in recess with the intention to start again in the future







